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From: Lamb, John
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 5:08 PM
To: Miner, Peter
Cc: Byrne, Robert M; Powers, Michael J; Couture III, Philip; Halter, Mandy
Subject: FYI - Estimate Update - Pilgrim EP Exemption (EPID:  L-2018-LLE-0011)

Importance: High

Dear Mr. Miner: 
 
By letter dated July 3, 2018 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System Accession No. 
ML18186A635), Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. submitted an exemption request for Pilgrim Nuclear Power 
Station (Pilgrim). The requested exemptions would allow Pilgrim to reduce emergency planning requirements 
consistent with the anticipated permanently defueled condition of the station. By e-mail dated July 25, 2018 
(ADAMS Accession No. ML18206A788), the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff accepted this 
exemption request to review. The acceptance review was performed to determine if there is sufficient technical 
information in scope and depth to allow the NRC staff to complete its detailed technical review. 
 
Based on the information provided in your submittal, the NRC staff estimated that this licensing request would 
take approximately 368 hours to complete, and the NRC staff expected to complete this review in 
approximately 11 months, which was June 2019. 
 
Based on the second round request for additional information regarding the adiabatic heat-up calculation, the 
NRC staff estimates that this licensing action will take approximately 450 hours, and the NRC staff expects to 
complete this review in September 2019.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 301-415-3100 or via e-mail at John.Lamb@nrc.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
John G. Lamb, Senior Project Manager 
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 
Docket No. 50-293 
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